
Trinity Excavting LLC Receivable ID: 6685
Docket #: DG-220126

UTC Contact: Hagen, Joice

4866 SW Daisy St. Date Due: 15 days after order

Port Orchard, WA 98367
Date Receipt ID Payment ID Description Due Credit Balance Date - Copy was 

given to Records 
Center

$0.00

3/29/2022 Penalty 4/13/2022 $2,500.00

4/28/2022 074214 V18959 payment ($2,500.00) $0.00 4/28/2022

Balance brought forward  

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

violated the Revised Code of Washington 
(RCW) 19.122.055(1)(a) by failing to contact 
the One-Call locate center two business days 
before beginning excavation. RCW 
9.122.055(1)(a) states
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From: WA UTC Payments
To: UTC DL Financial Services
Subject: Online Credit Card Payment Notification
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 5:23:48 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online Credit Card Payment Has Been Submitted

A payment of $2,500.00 has been received on 4-26-2022 5:23 PM.

Payment For: penalty
Payment ID: 18959

Company: Trinity Excavating, LLC
Contact Name: Keith Chamberlin
Contact Email: levelgradex@gmail.com
Contact Phone: 3605099805

Credit Card Confirmation Number: 152731

Payment Summary

Payment Amount to UTC: $2,500.00
Convenience Fee to Official Payments: $62.50

Total Charged to Credit Card: $2,562.50
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